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March 28, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ray Hall, Chair
Academic Senate

FROM: Keith Clement, Chair
University Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: Transmittal Memo for Bachelors of Science in Environmental
/Occupational Health and Safety Degree Program Elevation
and Degree Title Change

This memorandum will serve to inform the Academic Senate that the
University Undergraduate Curriculum Committee has approved the Bachelors
of Science in Health Science: Environmental/Occupational Health and Safety
(EOHS) Option Program Elevation and Degree Title Change in the Department
of Public Health.

Old title: B.S. in Health Science Major: Environmental/Occupational
Health and Safety Option-
New title: B.S. in Environmental/Occupational Health and Safety

Additionally, and consistent with California State University Executive
Order 1071 Delegation of Authority to Approve Options, Concentrations, Special
Emphases (and Similar Subprograms) and Minors, this degree program elevation
change was initiated to conform with CSU EO 10171 requirements.
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